Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Murdock, Kelly (SPAC/PSPC)
Sent: March 28, 2020 12:21 PM

To: Gerasimov, Boyan (SPAC/PSPC)
Subject: Re: Deck from Amb Barton

Will do. I'm out running errands now but I'll give it a look once | get home
Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 28, 2020, at 11:42 AM, Gerasimov, Boyan (SPAC/PSPC) <boyan.gerasimov@canada.ca> wrote:

Kelly
See below deck from Amb. Barton on his plans.

I have asked David to set up a discussion on integrated procurement ops between us and the
department (and Leslie has asked Bill to appoint a departmental lead).

I want to make sure that our ops centre has a formalize direct link with the logistics facilitation and
supply & procurement teams that the Ambassador has set up (see below)

Wondering if we don’t need to do something like this with other key missions (e.g., Washington, in light
of the GE issue).

Let me know what you think.
Boyan
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